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April 20, 2015 
ADDENDUM #2 

REQUEST FOR INFORMATION #Y15-614-MA 
 

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 
TERM CONTRACT 

 
The following are questions, with respective answers, for the above IFB: 
 
1. QUESTION – What are the total number of perpetual licenses which would be 

purchased (i.e. the total number of users which would need to access the 
system)?  
 
ANSWER – About 50, but this number could increase if clerical staff & 
dispatchers would need a license to enter cases 
 

2. QUESTION – What is your budget range for the project? 
 

ANSWER – At this time there is none this is still in the planning stages. The 
budget will depend if other departments will participate in this project. 
 

3. QUESTION – When do you anticipate this system being implemented? 
 

ANSWER – Fire Rescue is expects it to be in place by the end of this year 2015. 
 

4. QUESTION – Who will be making the decisions for this project? 
 

ANSWER – It will be a group decision between Fire Rescue, Correction and 
Professional Standards. 
 

5. QUESTION – What phase of this project is Orange County in? 
 

ANSWER – This is the initial phase the RFI was released on April 9th. The county 
is looking into what options they have prior to issuing an IFB or RFP. 
 
 

All other specifications, terms and conditions remain the same 
 
ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF ADDENDA 
 
a. The bidder shall acknowledge receipt of this addendum by completing the 

applicable section in the solicitation or by completion of the acknowledgement 
information on the addendum.  Either form of acknowledgement must be 
completed and returned not later than the date and time for receipt of the bid or 
proposal. 
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b. Receipt acknowledged by: 
 
__________________________________                ________________________ 
Authorized Signer      Date Signed 
 
__________________________________ 
Title 
__________________________________ 
Name of Bidder 


	ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF ADDENDA

